
From: Clarke, Alex  
Sent: 16 March 2017 18:17 

Subject: FW: Newidiau'r Llwybrau Bws C17 / Changes to bus route C17 

 

Dear Councillor and colleague. 

 

There will be a change to bus route C17 from 10 April 2017 as detailed below. New timetables in 

English and Welsh attached. 

 

 

From 10 April the following changes will be made on Mondays to Fridays: 

• The 0657 journey from Bargoed will operate 2 minutes early throughout.  

• The 0740 journey from Caerphilly will operate to the current timetable as far as 

Penpedairheol but depart Glan-y-nant 4 minutes later. The journey will arrive in Bargoed 5 

minutes later. 

• The 0821 journey from Bargoed will operate 5 minutes later throughout.  

• There are no changes to the Saturday timetable 

 

 

Regards 

 

Alex 

 

 

Alex Clarke 
Swyddog Gwybodaeth Trafnidiaeth Teithwyr | Passenger Transport Information 
Officer 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 
���� 01495 235072  
�clarkae@caerphilly.gov.uk 



From 10 April 2017

Mondays to Saturdays (except Bank Holiday Mondays) Operated by Harris Coaches

Sa M-F M-F Sa M-F Sa
Caerphilly Interchange (Stand 9) 0740 0740 0855 0955 1055 1155 1255 1355 1455 1555 1601 1710 1716 1805
Llanbradach Lewis Terrace 0750 0750 0905 1005 1105 1205 1305 1405 1505 1610 1611 1725 1726 1815
Ystrad Fawr Hospital 0759 0759 0914 1014 1114 1214 1314 1414 1514 1620 1620 1735 1735 1824
Ystrad Mynach Central Café 0802 0802 0917 1017 1117 1217 1317 1417 1517 1623 1623 1738 1738 1827
Penybryn Fox & Hounds 0806 0806 0921 1021 1121 1221 1321 1421 1521 1627 1627 1742 1742 1831
Gelligaer Heol Catwg 0808 0808 0923 1023 1123 1223 1323 1423 1523 1629 1629 1744 1744 1833
Penpedairheol Berllanllwyd Street 0813 0813 0928 1028 1128 1228 1328 1428 1528 1634 1634 1749 1749 1838
Glan-y-nant Lewis School 0816 0819 0931 1031 1131 1231 1331 1431 1531 1637 1637 1752 1752 1841
Bargoed Hanbury Sqaure (Stop A) 0821 0826 0936 1036 1136 1236 1336 1436 1536 1642 1642 1757 1757 1846
Bargoed Interchange 0824 0829 0939 1039 1139 1239 1339 1439 1539 1645 1645 1800 1800 1849

Mondays to Saturdays (except Bank Holiday Mondays) Operated by Harris Coaches

M-F Sa Sa M-F Sa M-F
Bargoed Hanbury Sqaure (Stop A) 0655 0657 0821 0826 0936 1036 1136 1236 1336 1436 1536 1642 1642 1757
Bargoed Interchange (Stand 3) arr 0658 0700 0824 0829 0939 1039 1139 1239 1339 1439 1539 1645 1645 1800
Bargoed Interchange (Stand 3) dep 0658 0700 0831 0836 0941 1041 1141 1241 1341 1441 1541 1647 1647 1800
Glan-y-nant Playground 0703 0705 0836 0841 0946 1046 1146 1246 1346 1446 1546 1652 1652 1805
Penpedairheol Llwyn Onn 0706 0708 0839 0844 0949 1049 1149 1249 1349 1449 1549 1655 1655 1807
Gelligaer Community Centre 0710 0712 0843 0848 0953 1053 1153 1253 1353 1453 1553 1659 1659 1811
Penybryn Fox & Hounds 0712 0714 0845 0850 0955 1055 1155 1255 1355 1455 1555 1701 1701 1815
Ystrad Mynach Siloh Chapel 0717 0719 0850 0855 1000 1100 1200 1300 1400 1500 1600 1706 1706 1819
Ystrad Fawr Hospital 0719 0721 0852 0857 1002 1102 1202 1302 1402 1502 1602 1708 1708 1820
Llanbradach Lewis Terrace 0727 0729 0900 0905 1010 1110 1210 1310 1410 1510 1610 1716 1716 ---
Caerphilly Interchange 0737 0739 0912 0917 1022 1122 1222 1322 1422 1522 1622 1728 1730 ---

Mondays to Fridays (except Bank Holiday Mondays only)

Saturdays only

No Sunday Service

Mae'r cyhoeddiad hwn ar gael yn Gymraeg. Mae ar gael mewn ieithoedd a fformatau eraill ar gais.
This publication is available in Welsh. It is available in other languages and formats on request.

C17 Caerphilly - Ystrad Mynach - Gelligaer - Bargoed

C17 Bargoed - Gelligaer - Ystrad Mynach - Caerphilly

M-F

Sa

Traveline Cymru 0800 464 0000 www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Published by Integrated Transport Unit, Caerphilly County Borough Council, Penallta House, Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed. CF82 7PG 
Great care has been taken to ensure the information contained is correct, however no liability can be accepted for inconvenience caused by inaccuracies.



Gelligaer Community Council

Project Summary 2017/18 12-Apr-17

Project Project name Description and comments Date Amount Amount Amount

No.  Pledged Paid Not Paid

366 Memorial Supply & install memorial at Cascade 2016/17 1,500 1,500

Mr Graham Moore on grassed area, Pengam Rd near bus stop

Consent required from planning. Design to be confirmed

Trophy in his memory for " Player of the year" with local club

Change of name from Cascade Playing Field 

363 Bus shelter o/s Supply & install bus shelter 2016/17 5,000 5,000

Derwendeg Primary o/s St Annes

Local Government (miscellaneous Provision) Act 1953, s. 4

362.1 Solar Panel Remaining 2 schools in 2016: Derwendeg 2016/17 10,622 10,622

Installation Primary & Tiryberth Primary p/fund  CB362 estimate

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

358 Glan y Nant Remaining 115 metres to be undertaken 2016/17

from underspend £3272 c/f- Quote Rec'd 9,963 9,963 9,963

Dec-16 £9963 - Resolved additional £6,691

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

355 Christmas Lighting 2016 Erect Christmas lighting throughout all 2017/18 10,000 10,000

throughtout the area wards 

of Gelligaer CC LGA 1972 s.144 (encourage tourism/visitors)

353 Ystrad Mynach Contribution towards the Christmas Market 2017/18 2,000 2,000

Christmas Market 2016 to ensure its continuity 

LGA 1972, s.145 (provision of entertainment, festivals & support of the arts)

348 Youth Club Rebuild/ Refurbishment of centre 2016/17 3,520 3,520

Cefn Hengoed Technical services fees

Local Government (Micellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 s.19

342 Hanging Baskets at 14.5 summer hanging basket throughout the 2017/18 £3,650

Ystrad Mynach  town plus a planter of flowers attached 

to railings to the front of pier head building

LGA 1972 s.144 (encourage tourism/visitors) 

335 Family Day Trip Fund 6 x 49 seater coaches for a family 

Community 1st Areas day trip to beach leaving at 9.30 o/s: 2017/18 1,620 1,620 0

Leaving at 9.30am Gelligaer Comm Centre (x2) Sat 6th Aug 

£270 per coach for 2016 TYB Primary (x2) Sun 7th Aug 2016

(x1) Hengoed Comm Centre & 

(x1) Lindsay Club 13th Aug 2016

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

228 Pantomimes 8 pantomimes throughout Gelligaer CC 2017/18 4,680

Stage cost - Penybryn Village Hall 100

LGA 1972, s.145 (provision of entertainment, festivals & support of the arts)

218 Wild flower seed mix Sowing at (1)Tiryberth park banking 2017/18 1,250

(2)by The Cross P/H (3) on triangular

section near Derwendeg School

(4)in the verge past Brynsiriol R/A

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)



212 Gelligaer Young A bi-annual event - awards presentation 2017/18 120 120 0

Citizens Cert's & £20-30 vouchers (max 10) certs & 75 75 0

(funded with Chairman) LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power) frames

167 Community Newsletter Next issue no. 10 (summer/autumn) Bi-annual 2017/18 1300 0 1,300

Distribution 480 480

LGA 1972 s.142 

New Cefn Hengoed Install a memorial 2016/17 Awaiting

Project Memorial County member to contact planning  & Mike Headington Quote

War Memorials (LA Powers) Act 1923, s.1; as extended by LGA 1948 s.133

New Footpath next to no.16 Supply & installation of motobike inhibitor 2016/17 Awaiting

Project The Walk Ystrad Mynachto replace kissing gate on path Quote
Pledged Paid Not Paid

TOTAL 55,880 1,815 44,385

CIL Projects
Project Project name Description and comments Date Amount Amount Amount

No.  Pledged Paid Not Paid

367 Welfare Playground Installation of pathway to access welfare 2016/17 3,513 3,513

Cefn Road Hengoed CIL 2015/16 £3,512.78 ~ Quote req'd
Pledged Paid Not Paid

TOTAL 3,513 3,513

Community Benefit Projects 
Project Project name Description and comments Date Amount Amount Amount

No.  Pledged Paid Not Paid

362 Community Benefit Glyngaer, Hengoed, YGG Bro Allta,  CB 32,822 32,822 0

7 site surveys YGG Penalltau & Ystrad Mynach Primary

7 structural surveys (including surveys on all 7 schools)

5 solar pv installtions in 2015/16 Remaining 2 schools in 2016: Derwendeg

2 solar pv installations in 2016/17 Primary & Tiryberth Primary see 362.1 

Plus part payment of remaining 2 schools 2,378 2,378

 project no.362.1

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

361 Project (ii) Children's book Children & parents to work with author, 2015/16 5,000 4,614 386

Community Benefit illustrator, publisher & printer to produce CB

 local history book (bilingual) for children

(Hengoed Primary & YGG Penalltau-extra) in our area. Plus 2 further launches. 2016/17 300 300 0

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

360 Project (iii) Compost toilet Provide a disabled compost toilet at 2015/16 8,000 8,000

Community Benefit Parc Penallta CB

LGA 1972 s.137 / LG (Wales) Measure 2011 (well-being power)

Pledged Paid Not Paid
Total available £48,200 TOTAL 48,500 37,736 10,764

Ystrad Mynach Partnership donation to community council due to dissolution
Project Project name Description and comments Date Amount Amount Amount

No.  Pledged Paid Not Paid
111 Ystrad Mynach Events & other projects 2016/17 3,503 640 2,863

£3161+ £341.50 fayre 2015 - tree

TOTAL 3,503 2,863



From: linda.2.kennedy@bt.com [mailto:linda.2.kennedy@bt.com] On Behalf Of payphones@bt.com 

Sent: 31 March 2017 10:58 

To: Mortimer, Ceri (Gelligaer) 

Subject: FW: Response to consultation - Payphone planning 

Dear Ceri, 

Just to let you know Caerphilly Council have objected to the removal and not agreed to 
adoption of 01443 830099 The Square, Glan y Nant, Blackwood. The kiosk will remain in 
place, but, may well be proposed for removal again in a future rationalisation programme. 

Yours sincerely 

Linda Kennedy 

BT Payphones 

From: Furnues,JD,Jon,KL7B21 R On Behalf Of btp authorisation team G 

Sent: 29 September 2016 10:26 

To: Mortimer, Ceri (Gelligaer) 

Subject: RE: Response to consultation - Payphone planning 

Good morning Ceri  

As the kiosks are currently under consultation with Caerphilly Council for removal,. I have logged an 
application onto our database showing the Council’s interest in adopting the one Kiosk pending 
Caerphilly Council’s response to our proposals , as Caerphilly has until the 3rd December to respond 
to our proposals  you should ensure that you  make your views known to Caerphilly Council as they 
will complete and return the annex in response to all of our proposals within their area.  

Best regards  

Jon Furnues 
BT Wholesale and Ventures 

From: Mortimer, Ceri (Gelligaer) [mailto:MORTIC1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK]  

Sent: 28 September 2016 14:59 

To: btp authorisation team G 

Subject: Response to consultation - Payphone planning 

Importance: High 

Dear Mr Thompson 

I am writing with reference to your consultation proposals in removing underused payphones. 

We only have 3 pay phones within our community council area under consideration. Two of which 

we agree to their removal. 

The 3
rd

 is telephone number 01443530099 NP12 3XF – Nr traffic lights & P.O 1PCO The Square Glan y 

Nant, Blackwood - we object to its removal in the first instance, because the number of calls, 102, 

seems high in comparison to other calls from other phone boxes.  

If our objection to its removal is not upheld then the Community Council would certainly like to be 

considered in adopting the red phone box. 

Please find attached annex (page 1) with our decision on 3 of the payphones in our area. 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of my email.  

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Cofion cynnes / Warm regards, Ceri  
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